

From: [Patterson, Jessica](#)
To: [Matt Ludwig](#); [Bryan VanderGheynst](#); [Andrew Levecchia](#); [Jack Sworaski](#); [Patrick McHugh](#)
Cc: [Michael Connor](#); [Jim Brazel](#)
Subject: RE: Upper Great Egg Harbor Greenway Pre Application Meeting Minutes
Date: Monday, February 4, 2019 9:53:00 AM
Attachments: [25.6 Change in Use rules.pdf](#)
[25.5 Administrative Transfer.docx](#)

Good morning Matt,

Attached you will find the sections of our regulations that pertain to the change in use public notice hearing and the administrative transfer that we spoke of at the meeting. As discussed, the change in use is a public notice process that we recommend and not a Green Acres approval process. If the County will be acquiring Green Acres encumbered properties from the Township as part of this project, Green Acres will need to approve the conveyance through the administrative transfer process.

Please let me know if you have any questions on these items.

Jessica Patterson

Green Acres Program
Bureau of Legal Services and Stewardship
501 East State Street
Mail Code 501-01 P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
Phone: 609-984-0558

NJDEP



NOTE: This E-mail is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. This E-Mail and its contents, may be Privileged & Confidential due to the Attorney-Client Privilege, Attorney Work Product, and Deliberative Process or under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender, delete it and do not read, act upon, print, disclose, copy, retain or redistribute it.

From: Matt Ludwig <xxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxx>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:29 AM
To: Golden, David <xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx>; Chidley, George <George.Chidlex@xxx.xx.xxx>;
Hearon, Jason <xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx>; Patel, Dhruv <Dhruv.Patel@dep.nj.gov>; Bryan
VanderGheynst <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx>; Andrew Levecchia

<xxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>; Jack Sworaski <Jack.Sworaski@camdencounty.com>;
Patrick McHugh <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxx>; Patterson, Jessica <Jessica.Patxxxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx>;
Dunne, Lisa <xxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx>; Grabowski, April <April.Grabowski@dep.nj.gov>
Cc: Michael Connor <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxx>; Jim Brazel <xxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxx>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Upper Great Egg Harbor Greenway Pre Application Meeting Minutes

Good morning,

Please see the attached meeting minutes, as well as PDF copies of the materials that were presented at our meeting on Tuesday morning. If you have any comments on the minutes, please let me know and we can issue an update.

Thank you all for taking the time to meet with us to discuss this project. We will be following up with you individually as the project progresses.

Matt Ludwig, PE, AICP | Senior Engineer | [NVS](#)
1315 Walnut Street, Suite 900 | Philadelphia, PA 19107 | P: 215.259.2773

[Electronic Communications Disclaimer](#)

From: [Patterson, Jessica](#)
To: [Angela Johnston](#)
Cc: [Yeany, Judeth](#); [Murphy, Cecile](#); [Curtis Jenkins, Councilperson](#); [Angel Fuentes](#); [Brian K. Coleman](#); [Dana Burley, Councilperson](#); [Luis Lopez, Councilperson](#); [Marilyn Torres, Councilperson](#); [Sheila Davis](#); ["xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxxxxx.xxx"](#); ["Michael Sepanic"](#); ["xxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxxxxx.xxx"](#); [Pflugh, Kerry](#); [Jason J. Asuncion](#); [Michelle Spearman](#); [Keith L. Walker](#); [Carmen G. Rodriguez](#); [Patrick Keating, Director of Finance](#); [Dr. Edward C. Williams, Dir. of Planning & Development](#); [Luis "Lou" Pastoriza, City Clerk](#)
Subject: RE: Rutgers-Camden Community Park
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:11:00 PM

Good afternoon Angela,

Thank you for the City's quick response on this matter. We will review the attached letter and get back to the City if additional information is needed.

Jessica Patterson

Bureau of Legal Services and Stewardship
NJDEP, Green Acres Program
501 East State Street
Mail Code 501-01 PO Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
Phone: 609-984-0558

From: Angela Johnston [mailto:xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 7:30 PM
To: Patterson, Jessica <xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx>
Cc: Yeany, Judeth <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx>; Murphy, Cecile <Cecile.Murphy@dep.nj.gov>; Curtis Jenkins, Councilperson <xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx>; Angel Fuentes <anfuenxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx>; Brian K. Coleman <xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx>; Dana Burley, Councilperson <xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx>; Luis Lopez, Councilperson <LuLopez@ci.camden.nj.us>; Marilyn Torres, Councilperson <xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx>; Sheila Davis <ShDavis@ci.camden.nj.us>; 'xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxxxxx.xxx' <xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxxxxx.xxx>; 'Michael Sepanic' <xxxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxxxxx.xxx>; 'xxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxxxxx.xxx' <jldean@camden.rutgers.edu>; Pflugh, Kerry <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx>; Jason J. Asuncion <JaAsunci@ci.camden.nj.us>; Michelle Spearman <xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx>; Keith L. Walker <KeWalker@ci.camden.nj.us>; Carmen G. Rodriguez <xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx>; Patrick Keating, Director of Finance <xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx>; Dr. Edward C. Williams, Dir. of Planning & Development <xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx>; Luis "Lou" Pastoriza, City Clerk <LuPastor@ci.camden.nj.us>
Subject: Rutgers-Camden Community Park

Ms. Patterson,

In response to correspondence dated March 22, 2018, from Acting Director Yeany re: public access to the Rutgers-Camden Community Park, please find attached correspondence from City of Camden Mayor Moran.

Thank you,

Angela M. Johnston

Chief of Staff to Mayor Moran

City of Camden, Office of the Mayor

City Hall, 520 Market Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400

P.O. Box 95120, Camden, NJ 08101

Email: xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx.xx Phone: 856-757-7200